
 
 

 
Iowa Firefighters Association  
Board of Directors' Meeting 

Sunday, January 7th 
 9:00am   Grundy Center, IA 

 
Call to order: 

Guests: 
• Fire Marshal 
• FSTB 
• Other guests 

  
Approval of last Board of Directors' Meeting minutes, Nov 12, 2023 Pleasant Hill, IA 
 
Executive Director's Report: 
 
Committee Reports: 

• NVFC 
• Legislation 

 
Officer Reports: 

• 1st Vice President- Aaron Clemons 
• 2nd Vice President- Kent Brix 
• 3rd Vice President- Mike Kime 
• 4th Vice President- Rick Schmidt 
• 5th Vice President- Lonnie Newhall 
• Past President- Chuck Raska 
• President- Roger Carr 

 
Unfinished Business: 

• Firefighter day on the hill 
• Mid-Year  
• Golf fundraiser  

 
New Business: 

• IFA Scholarship Submissions 
• IFA Firefighter of the Year and Fire Department of the Year Submissions 
• Poster Contest 

 
Good of the Association: 

 
Adjournment: 

IOWA FIREFIGHTERS ASSOCIATION 
THE VOICE OF IOWA’S FIRE FIGHTERS 



 
Iowa Firefighters Association 

November Board Meeting 
November 12, 2023 – Pleasant Hill Fire Department 

 
 
President Roger Carr called the meeting to order at 9:00 am  
 
Board Present: Roger Carr, Aaron Clemons, Kent Brix, Mike Kime, Rick Schmidt, Lonnie 
Newhall and Chuck Raska. 
 
Guests: Executive Director Taylor Moore, John and Cindy Pederson, Jami Schroeder-
Carr, Andrea Kime, Colette Newhall. 
 
 
Guests: 
Fire Marshal: Dan Wood was not able to attend and had nothing to report. 

FSTB: Jess Dunn was not able to attend and had nothing to report. 

911 Council: Eric Dau joined the meeting and gave an update on the first 911 Council 
meeting they had. There was discussion about whether or not the 911 Council would be 
merging with a different board. Eric said that would not happen at this time. 

 
Approval of Minutes: The board reviewed the minutes from the meeting in Tiffin, IA.  A 
motion was made by Rick Schmidt and seconded by Kent Brix to approve the meeting 
minutes. All approved. 
 
Executive Director Report: 
Taylor reported that since the last meeting membership renewals have gone out and 
are coming in steadily. Posters for the poster program are starting to come in and are 
being forwarded to Gene Evans. I also spent some time reaching out to the surrounding 
states and inviting them to this weekend’s meeting and finalizing arrangements with the 
hotel. 
 
Approval of Financial Report: Taylor gave a brief financial report. A motion was made 
by Aaron Clemons and seconded by Rick Schmidt to approval the financial report. All 
approved. 
 



Committee Reports: 
NVFC: Nothing to report. 
 
Legislative:  
EMS as an essential service was -assed on a vote in 4 counties 
We will follow the lead on the elimination of the 911 board. 
 
Day on the Hill is Jan 24th. Need a list of dept bringing chili. Members will consider 
bringing displays and props. 
 
We need to give Taylor info for posters, flyers and tri-fold brochures by Dec 15th for Day 
on the Hill Brochures: LOSAP, NVFC memberships, more training departments. 
 
Discussion regarding Career Firefighter bill draft on education for Public Safety Officers. 
We will watch and see how the bill is drafted and make decisions regarding support. 
 
A list of checks will be sent to Taylor regarding contributions to legislators. 
 
 
 
Officer Reports:  
Aaron Clemons: Thank you to the Pleasant Hill Fire Department for allowing us to have 
this meeting here today. Since our convention meeting, I have not had the 
opportunity to be involved with much. The board and I attended the 
states networking meeting yesterday at Stoney Creek Hotel. That meeting 
is always informational. I can’t speak for the rest of the board, but I always 
have so much information to take away from the meeting. The attendance 
was amazing to see and the ideas we all discussed were overwhelming. Can’t 
wait for next year’s meeting. That is all I have for today and thank you all. 
 
Kent Brix: Thank The Pleasant Hill Fire Department for allowing us to use their facility for 
the meeting.  I have been out and about visiting departments at their fund raiser I have 
had many great pancakes and steaks in the last several months.  Also, I have been 
contacting departments that are not members presently informing them of the benefits 
of belonging to the IFA. I have several more departments lined up to meet with in the 
next few months.  At the fund raisers and department meeting I have been explaining 
the tire bill along with giving them an update on what we want to work on with our 
representee in the next year.   
 
Mike Kime: First, I would like to say thank you to the Iowa Falls Fire department and your 
community.  Also, the businesses for a great fire convention.   The hospitality, and the 
campground, all the work before, during and after convention does not go unnoticed.  
There is a strong commitment, and it shows.  Thank you again for having us in your 
community and all your work. 
 
Since my last report, unfortunately I attended a couple of funerals to show my respect 
to fallen brothers and to their families and departments during this difficult time.  



Funerals are never easy to attend, however very honorable to show respect to 
members that are committed and dedicated to their communities.   
 
Was nice to see the support from the legislature and get the tire bill passed.  I was able 
to use this bill myself and save 40%.  I encourage all members to take advantage of this 
tire bill.  This is a savings that stays in your pocket immediately.  I cannot thank those 
who helped to continue to pursue time to help get the tire bill passed.  I am happy to 
continue to take phone calls with questions or help to point a firefighter in the right 
direction to help each and every fire fighter to use this bill. 
 
I went to help take down the Hall of Flame, was extremely hot. However, we had a 
good turn out so things went smooth and it was nice to have great help.  Thank you to 
everyone that donates time to make the Hall of Flame successful and to continue 
teaching about fires and fire safety.   
 
I have been working on the golf tournament.  It will be on June 22, 2024, at Fox Ridge 
Golf course in Dike, Iowa.  Looking forward to this great fundraiser for the IFA.   
 
Went to Iowa Falls for the convention walk through and drill set up.  Iowa Falls Fire 
Department made a few changes, that in my opinion worked out great for the drills.   
 
In closing, I am looking forward to this year legislation session and continue working for 
the Iowa Firefighters.   
 
Rick Schmidt: Good Morning, Thank you to the Pleasant Hill Fire department for hosing 
our meeting this morning. 
 
We had a great meeting this weekend with representatives from our surrounding states, 
and some great ideas were shared on how to continue to strive to add benefits to our 
members.  Hopefully, we can use some of these ideas to help us push our legislators to 
pass beneficial legislation that will give us new benefits that could help our departments 
with recruitment and retention in the future.   
 
I am reaching out to some of the departments in my area that are not members of the 
IFA currently, and trying to convince them that there is a value to become members of 
the association.   
 
Vice President Kime and myself are running the Golf Tournament this year.  I would 
encourage all to participate that are able so that it will be a successful fundraiser for us.  
You can reach out to Mr Kime or me if you need to get information on Hole Sponsorship 
or to register a team.  Individuals are also welcome.  We will put you with others to 
make a team.  We would really like to fill the course this year.  
 
In closing, I just want to thank everyone who attended our meeting today. 
 
Lonnie Newhall: Hello Everyone, I would like to take a moment to thank the Pleasant Hill 
Fire Department for hosting today‘s meeting. It has been a busy, rough start to my term 
on the board. Having four funerals in the first six weeks with a line of duty death, and the 
passing of a past president. I attended the Fayette and Buchanan county meetings 
explaining the tire bill and promoting the LOSAP bill and empathizing the need for fire 



departments to be heard by the state government when there is a “Call to Action“ 
giving out there senators and Representatives phone numbers and email addresses so 
they could be prepared. I also talked about voting for important IFA business. After 
spending two years campaigning for this position and watching the statistics, less than 
ten percent of the membership actually votes. And that is a number I would like to see 
increase, I will continue to travel to County meetings and department fund raisers trying 
to persuade departments to take an active roll in the IFA by letting there voices be 
heard by voting. I plan on visiting departments that are not members of the IFA to 
explain the benefits they could receive and try to convince them to join. Yesterday was 
the States Networking meeting. Getting together with 28 representatives from the states 
surrounding Iowa to share ideas and to see how other states are helping firefighters 
through legislation was very interesting and informative. 
 
Chuck Raska: Good morning. Lately I attended the funeral of retired Buckeye firefighter 
and friend Larry Klaffke and I send my condolences to their dept. and family as well as 
others that have lost their loved ones lately. I’ve been working on comparing our 
current membership and our recently dropped to our non-members throughout the 
state. Once completed we will take this list and continue our mission of recruiting new 
members to join the IFA. Reminder to our membership that Fire Prevention posters are 
due by December 1st. If you haven’t already please get these sent to Past Pres Gene 
Evans. Convention city hosts continues to be is a rising concern of the board. As of 
today, we do not have a host town for the 2025 convention and would like to invite any 
cities that have any interest in hosting to contact the IFA to have a conversation about 
hosting. We understand that times are changing and we need to consider that there 
needs to be some changes to our event to attract new cities to host. We will continue 
to work with the convention committee to come up with a solution to this and continue 
the traditions of the IFA Convention. Thank You. 
 
Roger Carr: Thank you, Pleasant Hill Fire for the use of your station and services today. 
Since our last meeting I have had the honor of presenting several Length of Service 
awards and always enjoy the fellowship that goes with that. 
 
We just completed the States meeting with 25 attendees from IL, NE, KS, WS, MN, SD, 
MO and IA. I always enjoy these meeting to learn what is and isn’t working for the other 
State Assoc. surrounding us. 
 
I will close with a sad note that there have been many of our Brothers and Sisters that 
have passed away this year with a Line Of Duty Death of a Firefighter from Ionia. Also, 
this past year we laid to rest 5 past Presidents. Their experience will be missed. 
 
 
 
Old Business: 
 
New Business:  
FF Day on the Hill: Firefighter Day on the Hill for 2024 will be on January 24th. We will be 
having our annual chili cook off once again. 
 
IFA PAC Golf Tournament: June 22nd at Fox Ridge Golf Course in Dike, IA 



 
Good of the Association:  
 
Firefighter of the Year and Fire Department of the Year nominations are due December 
15th.  
 
Adjournment: A motion was made by Mike Kime and seconded by Aaron Clemons to 
adjourn at 10:19 am. All approved. 
 
 
Respectfully Submitted, 
 
Taylor Moore 
Executive Director 



Dec 29, 23

ASSETS
Current Assets

Checking/Savings
_IFA General Checking 4371 41,332.41
_IFA Mutual Aid Checking 4374 7,711.31
Affiliated Member Savings 7336 341.76
CD Savings 9820 47,734.40
Convention Equipt Savings 7333 3,251.99
Credit Card Earn Savings 7141 8,136.62
General Savings 7351 520.08
Hall of Flame 7348 12,700.78
IA Vol Firefighter PAC 7363 3,142.04
IFA Scholarship 7357 6,430.27
Kim Stratton Memorial 7354 5,539.46
Mutual Aid Savings 7381 12,566.22
Office Improvement  7345 982.87
Recruit, Retention, Defen 7342 2,153.06
Investment Accounts

Edward Jones CD 199,345.58

Total Investment Accounts 199,345.58

Total Checking/Savings 351,888.85

Total Current Assets 351,888.85

Fixed Assets
156. Equipment 60,300.00
157. A/D Equipment -60,300.00

Total Fixed Assets 0.00

TOTAL ASSETS 351,888.85

LIABILITIES & EQUITY
Liabilities

Current Liabilities
Other Current Liabilities

A/P - Due to Mutual Aid 4,380.00
A/P - Overpayments 160.00

Total Other Current Liabilities 4,540.00

Total Current Liabilities 4,540.00

Long Term Liabilities
Capital Improvement- Convention 5,000.00
Replacement Fund 10,000.00

Total Long Term Liabilities 15,000.00

Total Liabilities 19,540.00

Equity
Opening Bal Equity 293,165.83
Retained Earnings 72,444.41
Net Income -33,261.39

Total Equity 332,348.85

TOTAL LIABILITIES & EQUITY 351,888.85

9:25 AM Iowa Firefighters Association
12/28/23 Balance Sheet
Accrual Basis As of December 29, 2023

Page 1



Jul 1 - Dec 29, 23 Budget

Income
300. Membership Dues

Affiliated Businesses Dues 0.00 200.00
Individual Membership Dues 100,508.00 235,000.00

Mutual Aid Calls 5,583.00 18,000.00

Total 300. Membership Dues 106,091.00 253,200.00

305. Mid Year Meeting
Past President Banquet Tickets 0.00 3,000.00
PP Banquet Raffle/Auction 0.00 10,000.00

Total 305. Mid Year Meeting 0.00 13,000.00

310. Merchandise Sales 1,149.00 2,000.00

331. Interest on C.D. 195.04 0.00
332. Interest 6.09 500.00
335. Convention City

335.1 Past Conv. City income 0.00 14,000.00

Total 335. Convention City 0.00 14,000.00

340. Miscellaneous 30.55 0.00
360. Donations

General -327.00 0.00

Total 360. Donations -327.00 0.00

375. Scholarship Donations 400.00 0.00
380. Credit Card Income 1,294.07 2,000.00
390. California Casualty 3,000.00 4,000.00
PAC Golf Tournament

Hole Sponsorship 0.00 2,500.00
Registration Fee 0.00 3,000.00

Total PAC Golf Tournament 0.00 5,500.00

States Networking
Registration & Dinner 220.00 800.00

Total States Networking 220.00 800.00

Total Income 112,058.75 295,000.00

Gross Profit 112,058.75 295,000.00

Expense
Investment Gains/Loss 654.42 0.00
400. AAM Management Fee

Management Fee 30,000.00 60,000.00
Office Supplies 1,296.59 2,000.00
Postage 2,284.11 5,000.00
Printing 748.92 5,000.00
Website 272.00 100.00

Total 400. AAM Management Fee 34,601.62 72,100.00

402. GrowthZone Fees
GZ Credit Card Fees 1,243.63 2,500.00
GZ Monthly Fees 2,168.35 5,204.04

Total 402. GrowthZone Fees 3,411.98 7,704.04

406. IFA Trailer
Equipment Repair 0.00 500.00
License - Trailer 0.00 200.00

Total 406. IFA Trailer 0.00 700.00

9:25 AM Iowa Firefighters Association
12/28/23 Profit & Loss Budget vs. Actual
Accrual Basis July 1 through December 29, 2023

Page 1



Jul 1 - Dec 29, 23 Budget

417. Officer Expenses
Board Member Uniform 1,006.47 500.00
Lodging 3,013.56 7,500.00
Meals 692.13 1,000.00
Mileage 5,189.53 11,000.00
Misc 572.87 500.00
Officer Communications 720.00 3,780.00

Total 417. Officer Expenses 11,194.56 24,280.00

420. N.V.F.C.
Dues 0.00 500.00
Meeting Expenses 3,988.57 7,000.00

Total 420. N.V.F.C. 3,988.57 7,500.00

430. Convention Business
Custodian

Custodian Assistant 0.00 100.00
Custodian Salary 400.00 400.00
Trvl Expense + PreConv. Travel 1,221.35 1,000.00

Total Custodian 1,621.35 1,500.00

Host City Reimbursement 0.00 4,000.00
New Electrical Boxes -5.00 0.00

Total 430. Convention Business 1,616.35 5,500.00

435. Convention Training Drills
Advertising (Caps) 0.00 500.00
Contest Officials 1,600.00 1,100.00
Drill Equipment 0.00 1,000.00
Misc. Expense 57.50 1,000.00
Trophies 963.00 1,000.00

Total 435. Convention Training Drills 2,620.50 4,600.00

440. Mid Year Meeting
Auction Items 0.00 1,000.00
Lodging for Board & ED 0.00 4,000.00
Past Presidents Banquet 0.00 9,000.00
Venue Rental Fee 0.00 1,000.00

Total 440. Mid Year Meeting 0.00 15,000.00

450. Education - Public
Fire Safety Trailers 0.00 500.00
Poster Contest 0.00 2,000.00
State Fair Hall of Flame

Misc 2,228.77 0.00
Booth Rental 0.00 500.00
Coordinator Salaries 2,120.00 3,000.00
Parking 75.00 200.00
Tickets 2,970.00 2,500.00
Trailer Storage 780.00 1,000.00
Uniform/Shirts 3,499.00 3,500.00
Water 825.00 750.00

Total State Fair Hall of Flame 12,497.77 11,450.00

Total 450. Education - Public 12,497.77 13,950.00

455. Education - Fire Service
Fire Schools 0.00 500.00
National Benefit Summit 0.00 1,000.00
States Networking 3,488.78 2,500.00

Total 455. Education - Fire Service 3,488.78 4,000.00

9:25 AM Iowa Firefighters Association
12/28/23 Profit & Loss Budget vs. Actual
Accrual Basis July 1 through December 29, 2023

Page 2



Jul 1 - Dec 29, 23 Budget

460. Newsletter
Contract 38,306.46 76,625.00

Total 460. Newsletter 38,306.46 76,625.00

465. Legislation
Govt.Relations Consultant 19,500.00 26,000.00

Total 465. Legislation 19,500.00 26,000.00

466. Legal Fees
Accounting services 663.00 1,500.00

Total 466. Legal Fees 663.00 1,500.00

475. Merchandise Purchase 0.00 2,000.00
485. Insurance 4,534.00 4,400.00
495. Mutual Aid Death Payment 4,000.00 18,000.00
497. Special Projects

IFA PAC 4,100.00 1,500.00
IFA PAC Fundraiser 0.00 2,500.00
IFA Scholarships (2) 500.00 1,000.00
U.S. Caucus 0.00 4,500.00

Total 497. Special Projects 4,600.00 9,500.00

498. Federal Income Tax
Penalties & Interest 0.00 1,000.00

Total 498. Federal Income Tax 0.00 1,000.00

499. State Income Tax 42.13 400.00
transfer to memorial account -400.00 0.00

Total Expense 145,320.14 294,759.04

Net Income -33,261.39 240.96

9:25 AM Iowa Firefighters Association
12/28/23 Profit & Loss Budget vs. Actual
Accrual Basis July 1 through December 29, 2023

Page 3


	IFA Board Meeting Agenda 1.07.24
	IFA 11.12.23 Board Meeting Minutes
	IFA Balance 12.29.23
	IFA P&L Budget v Actual 12.29.23



